# NARON MEDICAL

Antipyretic analgesics

◆NARON MEDICAL is an antipyretic analgesic that enables one to take up to 600 mg daily of ibuprofen that quickly inhibits generation of prostaglandin, a substance that causes pain. It quickly relieves 15 kinds of pain. ●The caffeine-free small tablets are easy to take.

#### Indication

1) Relief of headache, toothache, pain after tooth extraction, sore throat (throat pain), earache, joint pain, neuralgia, lumbago, muscular pain, pain due to stiff shoulders, contusion pain, bone fracture pain, pain associated with sprain (sprain pain), painful menses (menstrual pain), and traumatic pain2) Relief of fever at the time of chills (feeling cold due to fever) and fever

## Dosage and administration

When the symptom appears, take the following dose with cold or lukewarm water. Avoid taking the drug on an empty stomach whenever possible.

Adults (15 years or over): 2 tablets per dose, up to twice daily

\* However, you may take the third dose when the symptom recurs.

Take at least 4 hours between doses.

Under 15 years: Do not take

Comply with the prescribed dosage and administration instructions.

How to take out the tablets

- ·As shown in the figure, press the convex part of the PTP sheet containing the tablet firmly with your fingertips, break the aluminum foil on the back side, and take out the tablets.
- (If the tablets are inadvertently taken together with the PTP sheet containing them, it will lead to unexpected accidents, such as the sharp edge sticking into the esophageal mucosa.)

### ingredient and amount

In 2 tablets

Ibuprofen 200mg

### Excipients

Hydroxypropylcellulose,anhydrous silicic acid ,cellulose,Hypromellose,Talc,Magnesium stearate,Polyvinyl alcohol(Partially saponified),Titanium oxide,Paraffin,Carnauba wax ,sucrose fatty acid ester ,Polysorbate 80

#### **Precautions**

### When not to use the product

(If you do not follow these instructions, the current symptoms may worsen or adverse reactions/incidents are more likely to occur.)

This product should not be used in the following persons:

Persons who have had an allergic symptom(e.g., rash/redness, and itching) to this drug or its ingredients.

Persons who experienced asthma after taking this drug, other antipyretic analgesics, or cold medicine.

(It may induce asthma.)

Children under 15 years old

Persons undergoing treatment or medication for the following diseases at a medical institution.

Gastric/duodenal ulcer

Blood disease

Liver disease

kidney disease

heart disease

Hypertension

Persons on zidovudine (e.g., Retrovir)

(In persons with peptic ulcer, liver disease, or kidney disease, the symptoms may be exacerbated.)

(In persons with blood diseases, the number of WBCs or platelets may decrease, and symptoms may be further exacerbated.)

(In persons with heart diseases, cardiac failure may be further exacerbated.)

(In persons with hypertension, blood pressure may further increase.)

Pregnant women who are expected to give birth within 12 weeks.

• This medicine should not be taken together with any of the following medicines:

Other antipyretics/analgesics, cold medicine, sedatives

Do not drink alcohol before and after taking this drug.

(Alcohol, in general, may promote the absorption and metabolism of the drug and could enhance the onset of side effects or toxicity, which may result in serious hepatic dysfunction.)

• Do not take this medicine for a long time

11-Jul-2019 1/3 page

#### Consultation

• The following persons should contact a physician, pharmacist, or registered salesperson for a consultation before administration.

Persons undergoing medical treatment from a physician or dentist, and persons receiving the following drugs.

Coumarin-based anticoagulants (warfarin), aspirin preparations (administered as antiplatelet agent), lithium preparations (lithium carbonate), thiazide diuretic (hydrochlorothiazide), loop diuretic (furosemide), tacrolimus hydrate, new quinolone (enoxacin hydrate), methotrexate, and colestyramine

Pregnant women or women suspected of being pregnant.

Nursing women.

The elderly

Considering that elderly individuals generally have deteriorated physiological functions, adverse reactions are likely to occur. Patients who have experienced allergic symptoms associated with drugs, etc.

Persons diagnosed with the following diseases or have a history of the following diseases.

Gastric/duodenal ulcer

Blood disease

Liver disease

kidney disease

heart disease

Hypertension

Tryperterision

Bronchial asthma

(Bronchial asthma may be induced.)

Systemic lupus erythematosus

Symptoms of diseases such as renal disorder may be exacerbated, or aseptic meningitis may develop.

Mixed connective tissue disease

Aseptic meningitis may develop.

Ulcerative colitis

Crohn's disease

Some reported exacerbation of symptoms.

• If the following symptoms are observed after taking this drug, these may be adverse reactions, so immediately discontinue the use of this drug, and show this document to your physician, pharmacist, or registered salesperson for a consultation.

Skin

rash/redness

itching

Gastrointestinal system

Vomiting

Vomiting

Loss of appetite

stomachache

feeling of discomfort in the stomach

Heartburn

abdominal pain

stomatitis

Neuropsychiatric system

dizziness

Drowsiness

Insomnia

Feeling depressed

Other:

blurred vision

Ear ringing

palpitations

oedema

The following serious symptoms may occur in rare cases. In such cases, immediate...

## Precautions for storage and handling

Avoid direct sunlight, and store the product in a cool place with little humidity.

Store the product beyond the reach of children.

Do not transfer the drug to other containers. (It may lead to misuse or quality deterioration)

Do not take the product past the expiration date.

11-Jul-2019 2/3 page

[Disclaimer on Multilingual OTC Product Information]

- •This product is a pharmaceutical product approved under a Japanese law, the Law for Ensuring the Quality, Efficacy and Safety of Drugs and Medical Devices, with a view to its sale and use in Japan.
- •Multilingual product information is a translation of the product labeling written in Japanese and provided for your information only. It does not warrant that its contents and the product itself conforms to laws and regulations in countries other than Japan.
- •Multilingual product information is a tentative translation by the provider (or Our Company), and may be modified or altered without notice.
- •The provider (or Our Company) assumes no responsibility for any occurred problem attributable to the contents of the multilingual product information.

11-Jul-2019 3/3 page